

SENATE
STATE OF MINNESOTA
EIGHTY-NINTH SESSION

S.F. No. 1436

(SENATE AUTHORS: HOFFMAN)

DATE	D-PG	OFFICIAL STATUS
03/05/2015	574	Introduction and first reading Referred to Transportation and Public Safety
03/25/2015		Comm report: To pass as amended Second reading

A bill for an act

relating to transportation; amending headlamp requirements for motorcycles;
making technical changes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2014, section 169.49.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2014, section 169.49, is amended to read:

169.49 HEADLAMPS.

(a) Every motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, ~~shall~~ must be equipped with at least two headlamps, ~~with~~ including at least one on each side of the front of the motor vehicle, ~~which~~. Headlamps ~~shall~~ must comply with the requirements and limitations set forth in sections 169.47 to ~~169.79~~ 169.66.

(b) Every motorcycle ~~shall~~ must be equipped with at least one and not more than ~~two~~ four headlamps, which ~~shall~~ must comply with the requirements and limitations of sections 169.47 to ~~169.79~~ 169.66.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.